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By reason of the foregoing, it appears that Alaska Airlines failed to comply with 
14 C.F.R. § 121.575(c), which states that no certificate holder may allow any person to board 
any of its aircraft if that person appears to be intoxicated. 
 
Pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 46301(a)(1), Alaska Airlines is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed 
$41,577 for each violation of the Federal Aviation Regulations. Under 49 U.S.C. § 46301(a)(2), 
a separate violation occurs for each flight involving the violation. After reviewing all of the 
information contained in our investigative file, we propose to assess a civil penalty in the amount 
of $165,000. 
 
Enclosed is information on Alaska Airlines’ options in responding to this Notice. The options 
include participating in an informal conference with an FAA attorney and submitting information 
to the FAA for consideration. Alaska Airlines must submit, in writing, its choice of the 
alternatives explained on the enclosed information form within 30 days of receiving this Notice. 
If Alaska Airlines fails to submit its choice within 30 days of receipt of this Notice, it will have 
no further right to participate in the informal procedures. 
 
Please direct all communications to: Allison Baxter, FAA, Office of the Chief Counsel, Aviation 
Litigation Division, Western Team, 2200 S. 216th Street, Des Moines, WA 98198, telephone: 
(424) 391-2710, fax: (206) 231-2176, email: allison.baxter@faa.gov.  
 
Liam McKenna 
Chief Counsel 
 
 
By: _________________________ 
 Allison Baxter, Attorney 
 Aviation Litigation Division, Western Team 
 2200 S. 216th Street 
 Des Moines, WA 98198 
 Email: allison.baxter@faa.gov  
 T: (424) 391-2710 
 F: (206) 231-2176  
  
Enclosure:    Information Sheet and Reply Form  
 
cc: Cascadia CMO, AFC-640    


